Seat No.: Enrolment No.

GUJARAT TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY
DIPLOMA ENGG.- SEMESTER-VI EXAMINATION

Subject code: 365005 Date: 27-10-2012
Subject Name: Architectural Practice & Management
Time: 2:30 pm - 5:00 pm Total Marks: 70

Instructions:

1. Attempt all questions.
2. Make suitable assumptions wherever necessary.
3. Figures to the right indicate full marks.
4. English version is considered to be Authentic
Q.1 (a) Describe the type of architectural competitions. 07
(b) Define Specification. State importance and use of specification. 07
Q.2
(&) Give the merits and demerits of Unit-price contract. 07
(b)  State the situations under which liquidated damages are not 07
chargeable.
OR
(b) Describe any one of the following conditions of contract. 07
(1) Clerk of Works
(2) Inferior Materials and Workmanship
Q.3
(@) Draft a detailed specification for any one of the following. 07
(1) B.B.L.C in foundation (1:2:4)
(2) Ist class brick masonry in C.M (1:6)
(b)  What is code of Professional conduct? Define Architects Act, 1972. 07
OR
Q.3 (@) Give merits and demerits of Lump Sum Tender. 07
(b) Define Arbitration and discuss the advantages of settling the 07
disputes and differences by means of arbitration?
Q.4
(&) What is Tenure? Explain the types of tenure. 07
(b)  Write brief note on “Architectural Copyrights”. 07
OR
Q.4 (a) What are factors affecting the value of a property? 07
(b)  Write short notes — Earnest Money, Security Deposit, Retention 07
Amount
Q.5 (&) What are the differences between arbitration and valuation? 07
(b) Explain in details the Principles of Specification Writing. 07
OR
Q.5 (&) Discuss in detail the Purposes of Valuation. 07
(b) Distinguish between Technical provisions and Standard 07

Specifications in detailed specification writing.
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